

## ONJOMBA FELIX CURRICULUM VITAE

### CONTACT

Location: Utawala, Nairobi County

Phone Number: +254717713943

Email: [onjombafelix1@gmail.com](mailto:onjombafelix1@gmail.com)

Website: [www.felixonjomba.xyz](http://www.felixonjomba.xyz)

Linked In: [www.linkedin.com/in/onjomba-felix-312132205](http://www.linkedin.com/in/onjomba-felix-312132205)

Twitter Handle: [www.twitter.com/FOnjomba](http://www.twitter.com/FOnjomba)

Github: [www.github.com/developer-felix](http://www.github.com/developer-felix)

StackOverFlow – [www.stackoverflow.com/users/15081184/developer-felix](http://www.stackoverflow.com/users/15081184/developer-felix)

### PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

Official Names : Onjomba Felix

Date of Birth: 05, May 1998

Nationality: Kenyan

Age: 24yrs

### INTERESTS

Developer's relations, Technical leaderships, product design, Application architecture, research and development.

### ABOUT

I love designing, documenting and building APIs + engineering with developers to build platforms and applications that scale. I also build new features and like interacting with payments applications. I am also personable about open source software, developer experience and developer relations with a keen interest in research and development while ensuring solid choices in latest technologies.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Cuban Grills Australia    May 2022**

Backend Engineer

Roles - Developing a microservices application with python, integrating flask and django to come up with a complete working microservice application. Develop leads.

### **Byte City Inc.            February, 2021 – June 2021**

Backend software developer

Role Played: - Backed API developer

- Lead in backend development

### **Kitale Technical June 2020 – August 2020**

ICT Instructor

Role Played: Teaching Students on ICT related topics like Software Engineering, Programming, Networking, and Fundamental of computer.

### **Khetias Supermarket January 2018 – July 2018**

Support and Casual Work

Role Played: Of Loading and unloading goods and being a turn boy while delivering products to different branches of khetias Kenya.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Bachelor of Science in computer science    October 13<sup>th</sup> 2018 – June 17, 2022**

Karatina University, Software Engineering specialization

Final Year Project

- Parent To Child Transaction management System

Some Features (MPESA B2C and C2B), USSD, Django, Payments

### **Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education    2014 Jan – 2017 November**

St. Michaels Top Station Secondary School

Grade – B- plain

Points – 64 points

**Kenya Certificate of Primary Education      2006 Jan – 2013 November**

Top Station Primary School. Marks 354 marks

## **Skills**

### **Programing Languages**

1. Python 3 years' Experience
2. Java
3. Dart
4. JavaScript
5. CSS
6. HTML
7. PostGres SQL

### **Frameworks**

1. dJango – 3 yrs. Experience
2. Django Rest Framework – 2yrs Experience
3. Flask – 1yrs Exp
4. Spring Boot – 6months Exp
5. Flutter – 7month exp
6. Machine Learning – 1.5 years of experience

### **Devops**

1. Docker
2. Git
3. Kubernetes

### **Technologies**

Python, Django, Django Rest Framework, Git, Docker, SQL, Postgresql, JavaScript, CSS, Html, Mpesa, Payments, USSD, CRUD Applications, Deployment(Cpanel) and Digital Ocean(Once), Web service, Web Scraping, Basic C#.

### **OPEN Source Projects**

1. Test API with Laravel 8 Dev-test-api1.herokuapp.com
2. Many others In [www.github.com/developer-felix](https://www.github.com/developer-felix)

### **Awards and Honors**

1. Google Developer Lead Karatina University 2021 – 2022 Award

2. Web Dev. Lead Karatina innovation Club
3. Cyber Security Attendance at Sentell Africa
4. Stack overFlow Commentary Awards
5. Github Campus Student Award

### **Projects Done**

1. Ponasasa API – These was a multipurpose Pharmacy application For Kenya and Netherlands  
ponasasa.com
2. Moonlight Store Ecommerce – moonlightstore.co,ke
3. Teamtechkenya.co.ke
4. Supahub.xyz
5. Dany001.com
6. Astrumglobalshop.com
7. Karunatureclub.com
8. Dev-test-api1.herokuapp.com
9. Oharltinternationalgroup.com
10. Kosms.herokuapp.com
11. Tranquil-stream-15304.herokuapp.com
12. And Many More In [www.github.com/Developer-felix](https://www.github.com/Developer-felix)

### **Events Attended**

1. GDG Nyeri 2019
2. Google IO 2021
3. Devfest Nyeri 2019
4. Pyconke – 2022 Nairobi

## References

1. Madam Vacancy  
HOD Computer Science and informatics  
Email: vancykebut.@l.karu.ac.ke
2. Alias baya  
CTO byte city Inc.  
[Eliasbaya022@gmail.com](mailto:Eliasbaya022@gmail.com)
3. Kariuki Meme  
Lecturer at Karatina University  
[memekariuki@gmail.com](mailto:memekariuki@gmail.com)  
Phone 254715836792